
GOLFERS PROPOSAL
FORM

CIC GENERAL INSURANCE LTD

Agent: 

Name of the Proposer: : 

Pin No: :   Postal Address: :    Code::   Town: 

E-mail Address:   Telephone/Mobile: :   Occupation:: 

Which clubs are you currently a member of?: 

Have you ever had any losses in the last three years??   Yes      No: 

If yes, give details and the amounts of losses: 

Name of previous insurer(s): 

Has any insurance company:

1.	 Declined your proposal?	 Yes 	 No: 

2.	 Cancelled or refused to renew your policy?	 Yes 	 No:  

3.	 Required an increased premium on renewal?	 Yes 	 No:  

If you have answered YES to any of the isurance questions in the previous page, please give details: 

Cover start date:   

LIMITS OF LIABILITY/SUM INSURED

Section OPTION 1 OPTION 2 OPTION 3 OPTION 4 OPTION 5 OPTION 6 OPTION 7

 Sum Insured Sum Insured Sum Insured Sum Insured Sum Insured Sum Insured Sum Insured

Sporting Equipment Kshs 100,000 Kshs 150,000 Kshs 200,000 Kshs 250,000 Kshs 300,000 Kshs 500,000 Kshs 1,000,000 

Personal Liability Kshs 500,000 Kshs 500,000 Kshs 500,000 Kshs 500,000 Kshs 500,000 Kshs 1,000,000 Kshs 1,000,000 

Personal Accident 
(Death Benefit only)
Golfer
Caddy

Kshs 250,000
Kshs 100,000

Kshs 250,000
Kshs 100,000

Kshs 250,000
Kshs 100,000

Kshs 250,000
Kshs 100,000

Kshs 250,000
Kshs 100,000

Kshs 250,000 
Kshs 100,000

Kshs 250,000 
Kshs 100,000

Medical expenses
Golfer
Caddy

Kshs 100,000
Kshs 20,000

Kshs 100,000
Kshs 20,000

Kshs 100,000
Kshs 20,000

Kshs 100,000
Kshs 20,000

Kshs 100,000
Kshs 20,000

Kshs 100,000 
Kshs 20,000

Kshs 100,000 
Kshs 20,000

Hole in one Kshs 100,000 Kshs 100,000 Kshs 100,000 Kshs 100,000 Kshs 100,000 Kshs 100,000 Kshs 100,000 

Total Premium Kshs 6,142 Kshs 6,770 Kshs 7,398 Kshs 8,026 Kshs 8,654 Kshs 11,165 Kshs 17,443 

Policy Excess  
 

Excess on sporting 
equipment only

5% each and 
every loss 
minimum 

Kshs. 5,000

5% each and 
every loss 
minimum 

Kshs. 5,000

5% each and 
every loss 

minimum Kshs. 
5,000

5% each and 
every loss 

minimum Kshs. 
5,000

5% each and 
every loss 

minimum Kshs. 
5,000

 5% each and 
every loss min.

Kshs.5,000

 5% each and 
every loss min.

Kshs.5,000

Tick (√ )preffered 
option

PAYMENT DETAILS

M-PESA: Paybill - 600112 | Account: 01120000544300 			   M-PESA Reference: 



CIC GENERAL INSURANCE LTD.

 CIC PLAZA MARA ROAD, UPPERHILL     P.O. BOX 59485-00200 NAIROBI, KENYA
 +254 020 282 3000, 0703 099 120    callc@cic.co.ke    www.cic.co.ke

 CICGroupPLC   CICGroupPLC   CICGroupPLC
KENYA   •  SOUTH SUDAN  •  UGANDA  •  MALAWI

GENERAL • LIFE • HEALTH • ASSET

WHAT IS COVERED

The golfers policy provides protection to the insured’s equipment 
against accidental loss, damage and theft whilst at golf premises, club 
house, pavilion or professional’s shop. The cover also extends to include 
transit including temporary accomodation and at own private house.

It also covers the legal liability arising out of bodily injury as a result of 
accidents caused by the insured whilst practicing or playing golf on any 
golf course.

WHAT IS NOT COVERED

•	 Loss of golf balls

•	 Wear and tear or deterioration

•	 Bodily injury to persons who are members of the insured’s 
household or in the insured’s service

•	 Terrorism

CLAIM

@

HOW TO CLAIM

01

Visit: www.cic.co.ke Download the 
Property Claim Form 

& Print

Fill the claim form 
& submit together 

with supporting 
documentation

Submit claim to 
claims@cic.co.ke

Submit claim 
through your agent

02 03

04

05

DECLARATION
I/We do hereby declare that the above answers and statements are true, and that I/We have withheld no material information regarding this 
proposal.

DATA PROTECTION AND PRIVACY

CIC General Insurance Limited is committed to complying with the requirements of the Data Protection Act and the attendant regulations as well 
as global best practices regarding the processing of your personal data. In this regard, you are required to acquaint yourselves with our data priva-
cy statement (https://cic.co.ke/data-privacy-statement/) which is intended to inform you on how we use your personal data and describes how we 
collect and process your personal data during and after your relationship with us.

Consent for Marketing Purposes: We would like to use your details to provide you with information about insurance products, services and special 
offers from us or our affiliates. Please note that if you do not want to receive our marketing information you may opt out at any time.
Please tick the relevant boxes below if you agree to receive marketing information from us:

  I consent to receiving marketing information             I do not consent to receiving marketing information

Date: 	 Signature of Proposer: 
DD/MM/YYYY


